

## President's Cabinet 7/27/2021

Attending: Tim Crowley, Dottie Martin, Edward Wright, Mike Williams, Leah Buck, Matt Grillo, Bill Egeler, Lindsay LeBlanc, and Sue Bernard

Tim—Discussed SIS meeting on 8/3. Will adjust the time and will add Continuing Education (with registration and financial aid) and Development people (Development will be coupled with Business). Info will be sent to all staff.

Matt—Met with Student Affairs people from around the state yesterday in Bangor. Discussed Student Code of Conduct, Title 9 and COVID. People are hoping vaccinated people can go without masks. Bill says a really good “meet and greet” for the new people and learned strengths of others, talked about disciplinary issues. Monthly ZOOM meetings will take place. Noticed reluctance to supervise employees and students as it relates to enforcing COVID rules.

Edward—Things are going well with Water Treatment; people are interested and applying. Maine Water Utilities conference is coming up in Brunswick in August. DEP conference in October.

- Tim has given Edward info on Colorado Mountain College regarding technicians for the ski industry to operate lifts. (Mostly online training.)

Tim—Discussed technicians for the ski industry lifts as requested by the industry. We reached out to Mars Hill, Sunday River and Sugarloaf and will continue the conversation. Partner with CM and maybe Colorado Mountain College?

Leah—Workforce team meeting this afternoon.

- Will be working with UNE medical and PA students who will be at NM August—September regarding community medicine rotation.
- Try to get approval for statewide CDL proposal and please leave the details to us. Same for PN ask the question and we're ready to go. Looking for a second instructor for CDL.

Tim—Chapel we hope to donate to the Homeless Shelter. Follow the same procedure as we did for Sure Winner Foods property. We hope to get out from under the liability.

Lindsay—New employees Jeffrey Butterfield, Matthew Cole and Anne Spinney starting work next week.

- Time and attendance system is approved and first meeting is this Friday.
- Bids for design work for Lindsay's office is underway.

Mike—UNE—they need match piece for AHEC ...they need an invoice for all \$24,000 which was spent.

- RFP for Health Center was due yesterday and we received two.

Tim—He attended CTE annual meeting in Bangor yesterday. Center directors were there. David talked about Mechanized Logging, Wind Power and Water Treatment. Commissioner of Labor talked about apprenticeship; Commissioner of Education, Commissioner of Economic Development, Speaker of the House, and three senators were also there to talk about experiential learning. Tim spoke to Governor's Energy commissioner and they talked about the Governor's initiatives primarily regarding wind.

- System is hiring another person: workforce director to answer to Dan Belyea.
- Our project for Windpower is moving forward (through Collins' office). Our projects seem to be moving forward.
- Mechanized Logging is still moving through Jared Golden's office.
- Electrical project request is in Senator King's hands. Hopes to double the size of that program.
- Angela and Barry are out this week.

Matt—Draft letters for incentivizing students to pass in vaccine cards. Website does not reflect “take-off-your-mask-if-vaccinated” policy. We should keep our website as current as possible. Check with Bill, then update website through Griffin.

Mike says we've spent all the Cares funds—still must spend the ARP funds (million dollars on students and a million on institution) by March 12.